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signature of the owner or operator of the designated facility within sixty ( 60) days of the date the 
waste was accepted by the initial transporter. The exception report must contain a legible copy of 
the manifest, with some indication that the generator has not received confirmation of delivery. 
The EPA therefore alleges Respondent violated Section 403.722 of the Florida Statutes, Fla. Stat. 
§ 403.722 [Section 3005 ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6925] by storing hazardous waste without a
permit or interim status, because Respondent failed to submit exception reports in accordance
with Fla. Admin. Code Ann. r. 62-730.160(1) [40 C.F.R. § 262.42(b)J, which is a condition of
the SQG Permit Exemption.

77. Respondent failed to close or properly manage three 7-ft long cardboard boxes of universal waste
lamps and forty-one ( 41) universal waste lamps on the floor of the Maintenance Area in a way
that prevents releases of any universal waste or component of universal waste to the
enviromnent. The EPA therefore alleges that Respondent violated Fla. Admin. Code Ann. r. 62-
730.185(1) [40 C.F.R § 273.13(d)(l)], by failing to keep universal waste lamps in closed
containers or packages that are structurally sound, adequate to prevent breakage, and compatible
with the contents of the lamps.

78. Respondent failed to mark a container of universal waste lamps with one of the following
phrases: "Universal Waste-Lamp(s)," or "Waste Lamp(s)," or "Used Lamps" in the Maintenance
Area. The EPA therefore alleges that Respondent violated Fla. Admin. Code Ann. r. 62-
730.185(1) [ 40 C.F.R. § 273.14(e)], by not labeling or marking each lamps or container of lamps
clearly with one of the following phrases: "Universal Waste-Lamp(s),"or "Waste Lamp(s)," or
"Used Lamps."

79. Respondent failed to demonstrate the length of time that the universal waste lamps in the
Maintenance Area and batteries accumulated in a container and/or boxes located in the
Maintenance Area, Adult Neurosurgery, Adult Neurosurgery (West Wing 1204), Adult
Neurology (West Wing 1104), and Surgical Recovery had been accumulated from the date that
that they became a waste. The EPA therefore alleges that Respondent violated Fla. Admin. Code
Ann. r. 62-730.185(1) and Fla. Admin. Code Ann. r. 62-737.400(7) [40 C.F.R. § 273.15(a) and
(c)], by failing to demonstrate the length of time that universal waste had been accumulated from
the date that the universal waste becan1e a waste or was received.

VI. STIPULATIONS

80. The issuance of this CAFO simultaneously commences and concludes this proceeding. 40 C.F.R.
§ 22.13(b).

81. For the purpose of this proceeding, as required by 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(b)(2), Respondent:

a. admits that the EPA has jurisdiction over the subject matter alleged in this CAFO;

b. neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set forth in Section IV (Findings of
Facts) of this CAFO;

c. consents to the assessment of a civil penalty as stated below;

d. consents to the conditions specified in this CAFO;
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